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October 26, 1999 THIS MEETING IS CANI11PHI
•0 

LLED 
/1/199

MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM:

Michael T. Masnik, Chief 
Decommissioning Section 
Project Directorate IV & Decommissioning 

Louis L. Wheeler, Senior Project Manager 
Decommissioning Section 
Project Directorate IV & Decommissioning

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING PUBLIC MEETING WITH NORTHEAST NUCLEAR 
ENERGY COMPANY (NNECO) ON THE MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER 
STATION, UNIT 1, APPLICATION FOR PERMANENTLY DEFUELED 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, November 3, 1999 
1:30 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.  

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
One White Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike, Room 0-1 F5 
Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738 

PURPOSE: To discuss changes in NNECO's Fuel Handling Analysis as documented 
in the October 14, 1999, supplement to its April 19, 1999, application for 
permanently defueled technical specifications.  

PARTICIPANTS:* Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of Nuclear 
Reactor Regulation (NRR).

NRC 
L. Wheeler, NRR 
M. Hart, NRR 
M. Blumberg, NRR 
et al.

NNECO 
B. Ford 
et al.

Docket No. 50-245 

cc: See next page 

CONTACT: Louis L. Wheeler, NRR 
301-415-1444

* Meetings between the NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for 
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as 
observers pursuant to "Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public" 
(59 Federal Register 48344, 9/20/94).
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